Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 10:14 AM
To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Following up on s.13

| talked to the Tourism MA Wednesday and asked her to chase down their note. We talked about MLB talking to MBR

about it. s.22

Cheers

Sent from my iPhone

but will follow up Wednesday if no progress made.

On Mar 29, 2018, at 12:25 PM, McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Suzanne!

A friendly follow up to see if you might have had that s.13 come across your desk yet.

The Minister just asked me for the current state-of-play, so | thought I'd check-in with you.

If it works for you, I'm going to advise him to chat with Minister Beare about it when he has the

opportunity.
Thanks again for your help with this, and enjoy the long weekend!
Cheers,

M

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:58 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Following up on s.13

Yes, if | get it | will share it with you.

Suzanne

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Following up on s.13

Suzanne!

Thanks so much for the update . I'll tell the Minister that MLB is going to talk to him about the
.13 Is the decision note something | can share with me in advance of the conversation?
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From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 6:05 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Following up ons-13

| do. Sorry for the delay in getting back. Talked to the DM of TAC today. They have a decision note
abouts.13 and promised to send that to

me. MLB is going to talk to MBR about that note. | don’t know what it says at this point, so | don’t
know if he will be in agreement with the proposed approach or not.

With that, we can move the :s.13 as well.
Hope that helps.

Suzanne

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Following up on s.13

Hello Suzanne,

I hope you're well! Thanks again for coming by to speak with the Minister a few weeks back — | really
appreciate you taking time to talk that through with him.

When the House resumes sitting after the break, he would like to move forward with s-13
or at least get make the case for it to go “above the line”.

He asked me to check-in with you about thes-13 Do you have any updates for him on how that
is going?

Cheers,
M

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca|250.208.6051
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Jody Wilson-Raybould

George

Following up on our phone conversation re you testing the waters for Minister Reybould to visit Victoria this summer.
Any news?

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister

Priorities and Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: ~ 250-888-4301

Page 3 of 44 OOP-2018-86635



Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:56 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Cabinet session s.12

Elizabeth, just a head’s up that this is on the radar again. We have not looped MIRR back in again, although Doug Caul
knows it's coming up. Leila and Stephanie are working though some agenda options. Don W is aware. We hope to be
back to you at the end of next week to try and schedule something in.

Thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re:s-12 for P&A April 12

Hello everyone

I have confirmed with Don Wright that our plan as discussed is OK:
— Item not to go to P&A on April 12 (Charlotte, Don is aware that this leaves the agenda empty at this time);

— No need for MSF to “update” his colleagues prior to $:12 o o o2
s.12 _ '
— MIRR to return seeking confirmation of a negotiating mandate/framework when ready and following...
- 812 for Cabinet in April.
| know there are many other decision items to consider, but next on my list is S-12 I will communicate

with Elizabeth MacMillan re timing, and with Jessica W and others regarding content.

Thanks everyone...

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Tomorrow's 2:00 meeting

Hello

Just to confirm, there is no requirement to bring materials tomorrow, other than what’s in your head, and what might
be helpful for a good discussion. | don’t have a complicated (or firm) agenda, but would like to hear your views on the
following things, and anything else you feel is important to discuss during the meeting:

Reflections on recent ADM, DM and Cabinet discussions related tos.12  materials. What kind of questions are
being asked? What are people’s uncertainties and concerns? What do others identify as key priorities?

Your thoughts on priorities, capacity and ensuring effective execution of this significant transformational
element of the government’s agenda.

What is driving timelines and sequencing currently? What are our priorities?

At the end of this year, what are the most important goals to have achieved?

Thanks for taking the time to attend. | look forward to seeing you all.

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone:
Cell:

250-387-3563
250-888-4301
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Steggles, Amy JTT:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For your review: S-13

Thanks for including me in this Amy.

Christine Kennedy and Robb Gibbs are the leads on this file from the DM/PO and GCPE. I'll let them continue in that
role, so no comments from me.

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301

From: Steggles, Amy JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: For your review:s.13

Dear ADMs Gibbs and Christensen,
Just touching base -
Did you want to send me edits/thoughts (see below) before | turn this around to the DMs?

Thanks very much for your time,
Amy

From: Steggles, Amy JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:34 PM
To: Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX; Godin, Keith EDUC:EX;
Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX; MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX; Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX;
Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX; Davidson, Heather (ADM) HLTH:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Little, Christine JTT:EX; Hammond,
James JTT:EX; Krieger, Brian JTT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTT:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Brown, Chris SDPR:EX; Faganello,
Tara MAH:EX; Basi, Selena LBR:EX; Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Burns, Susan G AEST:EX; Renault, Shannon AEST:EX; Higgs, Jeremy AEST:EX; Poole, Catherine AEST:EX; Wanless,
Erik CITZ:EX; Watkins, Peter CITZ:EX; Stanford, Susan CITZ:EX; Miniaci, Mario EDUC:EX; Coney, David ENV:EX; Karp,
David FIN:EX; Schuckel, Victoria M HLTH:EX; McGuire, Nicolette HLTH:EX; Neuman, Maureen HLTH:EX; Nankivell,
Nathan JTT:EX; Lacombe, Cecile JTT:EX; Fast, Christine JTT:EX; Nicholls, Cloe JTT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTT:EX; Zehr,
Deb JTT:EX; Calder, Kursti D JTT:EX; Windrim, Craig JTT:EX; Lamare, Karen TAC:EX; McKay, Lora TAC:EX; Wheatley,
Sue JTT:EX; Wade, Nichola JTT:EX; Best, Kelly JTT:EX; Han, Henry JTT:EX; Berkhout, Juanita IRR:EX; Randell, Howard
CITZ:EX; Busch, Elizabeth CITZ:EX; Easton, Joan E AGRI:EX; Diamond, Julia AGRI:EX; Munro, Mica AGRI:EX; Green, Dan
L EMPR:EX; Brydon, Stephen EMPR:EX; Sandland, James FLNR:EX; Rzeplinski, Esther JTT:EX; Smith, Barbara J HLTH:EX;
8
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Bailey, Todd JTT:EX; Butterworth, Kevin JTT:EX; Carter, Tammi JTT:EX; Romero, Jenny JTT:EX; Williams, Jennifer
JTT:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Densmore, Brad GCPE:EX; Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX; Steggles, Amy JTT:EX; Rzeplinski,
Esther JTT:EX; Barillaro, Scott W JTT:EX; Quiring, Janel JTT:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: For your review: s-13

Dear ADMs,
Please find attached the most recent draft of 's.13 for your review. It is still a work in progress.

A few things to note:
o Some of your staff will have shared the previous version with you. You will note that this one looks quite
different. It (hopefully) better reflects suggestions from PO and today’s DM CSSP.
e I've cc'd the staff who helped to get us this far — my thanks again to them.
¢ Not all of the ADMs tied to the initiatives in the strategy are members of ADM CSSP; At the same time, not all
ADMs in CSSP have initiatives in the strategy. | have endeavoured to include everyone.

Please return your edits in track changes to me by end of day on the 21%. If | don’t hear from you, | will assume that all
is well and you have no feedback. Apologies for the turn-around — it can’t be helped.

Next steps: | will incorporate your feedback and then send to DMs for their edits/approval. From there, the document
will be submitted to CCSSP on April 3, for April g meeting.

Thank you for your time and edits, and please let me know if you have any questions.
All the best,

Amy

Amy Steggles

Manager, Investment Capital Strategic Policy & Government Relations
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

250 507-9833
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: proposed agenda for meeting with MLA Dean

Looks good, but I'm happy if Kim has a different direction...

Suzanne

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: proposed agenda for meeting with MLA Dean

Hi Suzanne — let me know if you’d like to make any changes to this and then I'll run it by Kim in advance of our 2pm
meeting.

Thanks.

Proposed agenda

s.13

Leila Farmer | Director
Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office
Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX

Subject: comments on MOU

Attachments: Draft MOUSC.docx; Draft MOUSC.PDF
Neilane

As we discussed, I've edited the front part, and the financial management section, with some small changes in
between. In particular s-13

s.13 but | appreciate that you may have another approach in mind s.13

.13 but it gives you an idea of what | think might help.

The PDF version hides the track changes if that makes it easier.

Suzanne
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Subject: Version 2

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: More time off!

| know. s.22

Can you shift the meeting | have with Elizabeth (again) to either just before that or just after?
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Can you give me a call?

Re note to Layne regarding Cabinet scheduling.

Thx

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

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: As discussed - background for Cabinet session on 22nd

Attachments: s.12

Don

Jon did a good summary of the strategic approach we too to $:12 ;in the

platform. Attached FYI.

Suzanne
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Another option for Terrace?

Should probably be done by now...

https://www.terracestandard.com/news/affordable-housing-units-construction-underway/

Sent from my iPhone
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up - Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 Legislation - feedback by April 3
Thx

Suzanne

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Follow up - Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 Legislation - feedback by April 3

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul,
Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Galbraith, David J
SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; MacDonald, Scott D
EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Sheldan, Tim
FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Yuma
Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Finkel, Paul PREM:EX; Lennox,
Brenda PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX

Subject: Follow up - Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 Legislation - feedback by April 3

As discussed at DMC this morning, please review the lists of Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 legislative proposals for your
ministry and advise Elizabeth MacMillan and me by April 3 of any changes that are needed.

The Fall 2018 items reflect the changes we’ve received from you over the past few weeks and are provided as context
for your review of the Spring 2019 list, but if there are additional changes please let me know.

Cabinet Operations will be in contact with your office to schedule RFLs for Spring 2019 items as soon as your list has
been confirmed. The goal is for these to be reviewed before the Cabinet planning session in June so that drafting can

begin in summer.

Further to Elizabeth’s request about being realistic about what is achievable, if there are items on your Spring 2019 list
(particularly on the B-list) that should move to a later session, please indicate that as well.

Thank you for your attention to this.
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Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Key files ilst

One more issue that might be added — $-12

Suzanne

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Key files ilst

Don
Here’s the key files list, with my additions and some sorting concepts.

As | understand it, you're looking for a way to 1) know how significant files are being managed, and by who, and 2) have
some confidence that the executive level (DM'’s office, COS office, GCPE, Fin) are not working at cross pruposes.

| think There's a pretty straightforward way to pursue this:
— Every Monday either as part of the morning meeting or just after the list is reviewed and items added/removed
— You canvass at Monday meeting your pick of top ones to make sure there’s coordination among the Executive
offices on what’s going on
— At DM office standup each week staff associated with key files come ready to update you if you ask, or provide
update if needed as part of their report out.
— Through the week, staff associated with key files update you verbally and directly as significant things happen

If this seems like what you want, | think a group of staff should work it through a bit more to make it effective and
efficient before launching.

If it’s not what you want, happy to contribute as needed going forward.

Suzanne

22
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Key files ilst

Attachments: Book1.xlsx

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

| think There’s a pretty straightforward way to pursue this:
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Leg items ready for report out to caucus

For all of these, the Minister can just use the material they already have:
— College and institute act — removing dual signing requirement for property deals <2min MARK
—  Cultus Lake Park Act — allowing leaseholders to vote <5min ROBINSON
— Business corporations Act — auditors, auditors’ boards, zzzzzzz. <2min JAMES
— Societies Act — reconciling some documentation requirements <2min JAMES

— Infants Act — allowing young people aging out of care the option to have the trustee continue to manage their
money <5min EBY

Suzanne

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Leg items ready for report out to caucus

Hi there. Just getting a chance to look at this. | can not tell who the Ministers are so if you can add that in that would be
helpful. Thx.

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX [mailto:Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Leg items ready for report out to caucus

For all of these, the Minister can just use the material they already have:
— College and institute act — removing dual signing requirement for property deals <2min
—  Cultus Lake Park Act — allowing leaseholders to vote <5min
— Business corporations Act — auditors, auditors’ boards, zzzzzzz. <2min
— Societies Act — reconciling some documentation requirements <2min

— Infants Act — allowing young people aging out of care the option to have the trustee continue to manage their
money <5min

There is a Workers’ Compensation Act item that is going to the Chair of Treasury Board tomorrow for one final
decision. When | hear that has been approved, | will email the details.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Subject: s.12

Thanks Tara. Interesting update.-12:8.13 and would appreciate a call if you have the

time. 250-888-4301. Can you send me the current draft document as well.

Suzanne

From: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Subject: s.12

Thank you kindly for the clarification.

Building on the approach we had landed on a few days ago,s.12.s.13
5.12,5.13

We have an edited document with ppt and speaking notes, and will move those forward internally and up to
Cabinet Operations as soon as we have our approvals in place.

Best regards,
Tara

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Robinson,
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Jon PREM:EX
Subject: s-12

Good morning

I understand there may have been some different take aways from the conversation | had with Tara on this item

yesterday. My apologies for not following up in writing in the moment. Hopefully this note will help clarify:
$.12,8.13

Since the PPT was built predicated on a decision item, | do not think time should be spent editing it. The outline and
approach can be handled by the Minister with or without an information note as part of the package.

I hope this assists in efficiently moving this forward, and once again apologies for not confirming the outcome of my
conversation with Tara via email.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Cross Ministry housing group

Thanks Greg. Can you invite me to the next meeting please.

Suzanne

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Cross Ministry housing group

Yes, ADM’s met last Friday. We are pulling together a monitoring framework. Will try to bring together the broader
groups of ADM’s again next week. $-22

Greg

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Cross Ministry housing group

| believe already begun. | may have lost the sequence but believe the ADMs from MAH / Finance met last Friday. I'll
confirm and provide an update.

On Mar 9, 2018, at 8:38 AM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there an ETA?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 8:33 AM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Suzanne

I’'ve already called for this too and have asked my team to take the lead in developing a
performance monitoring framework that encompasses the supply / demand measures
and the responsible ministries. We’ll send out something more formal to confirm the

participants and a process / timing.

Jacquie
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Jacqueline Dawes
Deputy Minister
Municipal Affairs and Housing

On Mar 9, 2018, at 8:17 AM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello

I've briefly mentioned this to both of you over the last few weeks. Can
we put together an ADM’s group on housing that includes MAH
(housing), MAH(MA), Finance and BC Housing. Purpose —to ensure
there is a government plan for moving forward on housing that is
coordinated among the agencies; to identify milestones and roadblocks
to Ministers are aware of and supportive of both; to ensure milestones
and milestone announcements are planned for and highlighted
appropriately; and to adjust and refine plans as necessary going
forward.

If you are in agreement I'd appreciate your thoughts on best
participants. | would propose to call a meeting the week of the 19™.

Happy to discuss this morning if you see this before DMC
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RUSH - NAIG letter for PO sign off today
Attachments: TBS edit- Draft NAIG letter of support March 2018.docx
Importance: High

Amber, | think the email thread below is self explanatory. Don’t know why it came to me, but I’'m sending it to you, the

person who can really make it happen :)
Thanks

Suzanne

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Subject: RUSH - NAIG letter for PO sign off today
Importance: High

Hi Suzanne

Please find attached a draft letter of support for the Songhees Nation’s bid to host the 2020 North American Indigenous

Games...for Premier Horgan's signature.

We have heard the PO wants to sign off on this today. Have worked with TAC, and they are OK with the wording. As is

our minister, as you can see from below.

Your office will have to format of course. Let me know if any questions.

Gord

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH - NAIG letter

This is good to go.

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

Thanks
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Gord
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 6:59 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: New DRAFT Cabinet sessions

Elizabeth

Here’s an updated version of thoughts on March 22 and beyond. Stephanie and | will be talking tomorrow to
flesh out the latter parts of this day in preparation for our discussion with Don. | know you and | haven't

spoken directly, so this is all still up for discussion if you have other thoughts.

Suzanne

s.12

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Re: PS GE mandate letter

Sorry. Just went into meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2018, at 12:58 PM, Manton, Kim FIN:EX <Kim.Manton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Suzanne
Any chance you still have some time before 1:307?
Kim

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

No worries. Sometime between 11 and 1:307?

Suzanne

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PS GE mandate letter

Oh dear! Sorry I didnt get back to you. Do you have time today?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-03-05 8:58 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Manton, Kim FIN:EX" <Kim.Manton@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

How about 3:30 this aft?
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Suzanne

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

Hi Suzanne,

Sorry that we haven’t been able to connect.

Is there a good time to chat on Monday (or this weekend for that matter)?
My cell is 250 888 5930 ©

Chat soon,

Kim Manton

Executive Assistant to Hon. Carole James
Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance
Cell: 250-888-5930

Email: Kim.Manton@gov.bc.ca

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

Then | was late in getting back to you. Sorry about that. I’'m hesitant to leave a message on what still
seems to be Carole’s constituency phone. Could you call me?

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:42 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

Hi Suzanne,

Thanks for letting me know about the number. | started working at the Carole’s community office so |
suspect Heidi put that number in for me rather than my cell.
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Are you free to chat now or is tomorrow better?

I look forward to speaking with you soon,
Kim

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

Hi Kim

Thanks

| didn’t realize you were on this file or | would have called you directly ©

That said, the number in the GAL for you is 250-952-4211, and when you call that you get Carole’s voice

welcoming you to her constituency office, so I'm thinking that’s wrong.

Could you give me a call to discuss some next steps with Mitzi? Thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PS GE mandate letter

Hi Suzanne,
The mandate letter for Parliamentary Secretary Dean is attached.

Have a good night,
Kim

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PS GE mandate letter

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:21 PM
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To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: PS GE mandate letter

Hi Layne,

| just realized that | only have the draft copy of Mitzi’'s PSGE mandate letter. Do you happen to have an
electronic copy of the final version? If so, could you shoot it to me when you have time?

Thanks tons,

Kim Manton

Executive Assistant to Hon. Carole James
Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance
Cell: 250-888-5930

Email: Kim.Manton@gov.bc.ca

36

Page 36 of 44 OOP-2018-86635



Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: s.12,5.14

Just checking up on this George

Suzanne

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Fw:s.12.14

Importance: High

Hi Suzanne,

Is there any way of getting the $-12 on the agenda for the April 19" LRC meeting?
It seems that s.14

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss further.

George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Office of the Attorney General

P:250-952-6796 | C: 250-208-6794 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca

s.12,5.13,5.14

37

Page 37 of 44 OOP-2018-86635



Page 38 to/a Page 39
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.12:s.14:s.13



Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Suzanne

s.12

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister

Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:55 AM
Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

FW: Agenda - March 22

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: FW: advice to cabinet - draft agenda
Attachments: s.12

Suzanne

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: advice to cabinet - draft agenda

Hi Suzanne,

Thank you for engaging me last night $-12 . | have given it some thought and come up with
a plan that incorporates what you had come up with in terms of content s.12

s.12

Here is a slightly updated agenda (from what | saw on your screen)

s.12
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s.12

Actions left
- Stephanie to review the script to get a more accurate assessment of what will be covered

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together
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Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:20 AM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Agenda - March 22

Yes. Have had some additional input since last night.

Suzanne

From: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 5:43 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Agenda - March 22

Absolutely— could | call u @ 9:45 am?

On Mar 5, 2018, at 5:21 PM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I haven’t talked to anyone about this — but this is my concept. Do you have any free time tomorrow to

talk?

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: Confirming our conversations from last week
Hello

I’'m belatedly sending this joint confirmation of our conversations from last week re the proposeds'13

legislation:
s.13

— ltalked to MBR about his proposed legislation holding for a time while the larger discussion happens. He is
comfortable with this, as long as the larger discussion happens;

— | briefly talked to MLB about the same issue; and, of course

— Italked to both of you.

| hope I'm reflecting a shared understanding of where things ended up.

Sandra — can you give me a sense of when to expect the first item?

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301
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